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From: Mrs J. Marley, Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council

Sent: 16 October 2016 09:52

To: Planning; Hilary Saunders

Subject: NYM/2015/0885/FL - new information before committee on 20th October.

I know you're treating this application as for one replacement unit, but the following is
potentially concerning as it appears to show a contradicting intention, namely that this is the
first of several lodges to be placed on site for the purposes of running a tourism business. The
highlighting in red is mine

A quick google this morning for the applicant (Keith Dobbie) shows
https://uk linkedin.com/in/keith-dobbie-b1345b8b

which when I check it says

Keith Dobbie

executive officer

Hull, United Kingdom
Building Materials
1. Newly appointed CEO @Hayburn wood lodges scarborough,
Current 2. sandsfield rmc Itd
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hoveringham gravels,
Previous 2. british aerospace
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Newly appointed CEQ @Hayburn wood lodges searborough
April 2015 — Present (1 year 7 months)

new site development of upmarket lodge retreats in a woodland setting

J Marley (Mrs)

Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Annan,

41 Scalby Road,

Burniston,

Scarborcugh






